
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
 

Thursday 20 February 2014 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held at at the Town Hall, 
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Jenny Armstrong, David Barker, Nikki Bond, 
Jillian Creasy, Roger Davison, Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst, George Lindars-
Hammond, Denise Reaney, Nikki Sharpe, Stuart Wattam, Cliff Woodcraft and 
Joyce Wright 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception 
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183 
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 



 

 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
20 FEBRUARY 2014 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 
 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 
4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting. 
 
5. Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on:-  

 
9 December 2013 
10 December 2013 
12 December 2013 
16 December 2013 
17 December 2013 
19 December 2013 
23 December 2013 
2 January 2014 

 
6. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street 

Trading - Policy Amendments Consultation 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 
7. Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licensing - Drivers'/Applicants' 

Medical Referrals Policy 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 
8. Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licensing - Image Recording 

Equipment (CCTV) in Licensed Vehicles 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you 
become aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the 
meeting, participate further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the 
meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at 
any meeting at which you are present at which an item of business 
which affects or relates to the subject matter of that interest is under 
consideration, at or before the consideration of the item of business or 
as soon as the interest becomes apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer 
within 28 days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 
from your council or authority) made or provided within the relevant 
period* in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This 
includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within 
the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you 
tell the Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner (or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, has a beneficial interest) and your council or authority -  

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to 

be executed; and  

o which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, have and which is within the area of your council or 
authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse 
or your civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council 
or authority for a month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 

 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

-   the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner,   has a beneficial interest. 

 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
has in securities of a body where -  
 

 (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in 
the area of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either -  

 the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
 if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, 
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.  

  

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded 
as affecting the well-being or financial standing (including interests in 

Page 2



 3

land and easements over land) of you or a member of your family or a 
person or an organisation with whom you have a close association to 
a greater extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax 
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for 
which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as 
DPIs but are in respect of a member of your family (other than a 
partner) or a person with whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 9 December 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Nikki Bond and Jillian Creasy 

 
 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Adam Hurst attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 102/13 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 103/13 attended the hearing and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 104/13 attended the hearing and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 102/13 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the Sub-Committee does not consider 
the applicant to be a fit and proper person 
to hold a licence in the light of his offences 
and convictions now reported. 

    
 103/13 Review of a Hackney In the light of the information contained in 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.12.2013 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

the report and the responses to questions 
provided by the licence holder, (a) suspend 
the licence under Section 61 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976 until the licence holder 
successfully completes the Council’s 
driving assessment test; and 
(b) officers be authorised to immediately 
suspend the licence if any further problems 
are reported, and then refer the licence 
back to the Sub-Committee for review. 

    
 104/13 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence. 

Due to the information contained in the 
report and the responses to questions 
provided by the licence holder, no further 
action be taken in relation to the driver’s 
licence. 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 10 December 2013 

 

PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Adam Hurst and Denise Reaney 
 

 
   

 
1.  

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.  

 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 

and press. 
 
3.  

 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - VIPER ROOMS, 35 CARVER STREET, SHEFFIELD, 

S1 4FS 

 
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application to vary a 

premises licence, made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Viper Rooms, 35 Carver Street, Sheffield, S1 4FS. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Paddy Whur (Solicitor, for the applicant), Ian Harries 

(Area Manager, Viper Rooms), David Burgess (Designated Premises Supervisor, 
Viper Rooms), Councillor Rob Murphy (Objectors), John Buston (Objector), Matt 
Proctor (Senior Licensing Officer), Kavita Ladva (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) 
and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Kavita Ladva outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing. 
  
4.4 Matt Proctor presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that 

representations had been received from 14 local residents, which included a 
petition containing 13 signatures, and were attached at Appendix ‘D’ to the report 
and that the representations submitted by the Environmental Protection Service 
had been withdrawn following the acceptance of a number of suggested conditions 
by the applicant.  Two members of the public attended the hearing to put forward 
their representations, one of whom was the organiser of the petition.   

  
4.5 Councillor Murphy stated that the premises were close to approximately 100 

residential properties in the City Centre, including the Housing Association flats at 
Cambridge Street, which were only around 25 yards away, and the residential 
apartment blocks at Morton Works and West Point on West Street, approximately 
100 yards away.  He expressed concern at the fact that residents living in this area 
already experience problems with regard to noise nuisance and anti-social 

Page 7



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.12.2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

behaviour from a number of nearby licensed premises, such as Crystal, Walkabout 
and Reflex/Flares.  He believed that none of these premises opened later than 4.00 
am at weekends, which gave residents the chance to get few hours’ unbroken 
sleep, but if the application to extend the opening hours of the Viper Rooms was 
granted, this could potentially result in some residents not being able to get any 
sleep at all.  Even if the music at the premises was contained, the residents would 
still suffer noise nuisance from customers arriving at and leaving the premises in 
the late hours of the morning, as well as the noise from taxis.   

  
4.6 In response to a question from a Member of the Sub-Committee, Matt Proctor 

confirmed that there was a taxi rank on Carver Street, directly opposite the 
premises.  Mr Murphy stated that whilst this would obviously help in terms of the 
dispersal of customers from the premises, there would also be an element of noise 
caused by taxi movements and doors slamming in the late hours of the morning. 

  
4.7 John Buston, the organiser of the petition which had been submitted in objection to 

the application, referred to the concerns of a number of residents of Cambridge 
Court, and which referred to problems of noise nuisance on Carver Street, and 
people urinating and being sick outside the flats and in the entrance area to the 
flats.  Mr Buston expressed his own concerns, regarding the increase in noise and 
anti-social behaviour in the City Centre area.  He referred to problems of rowdy and 
drunken behaviour, increased noise levels due to taxi movements, problems of 
rubbish from fast food takeaways on the streets and problems of vandalism, 
specifically broken windows to a number of shops in the surrounding area.  He 
stated that the problems appeared to get worse when the students were around 
and that if the opening hours were extended, this would result in customers leaving 
the premises even later, thereby creating disturbance for local residents later into 
the morning. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, Mr Buston stated that whilst he could not provide any direct evidence 
to show that it was customers from the premises that were creating the 
disturbance, he was aware that customers were leaving the premises in the early 
hours of the morning to go to other venues, such as the Leadmill, which stayed 
open later, creating noise and other disturbance which was having an adverse 
effect on local residents.  He confirmed that he had not contacted the Police to 
complain about the problems as he believed that by the time the Police arrived, the 
people causing the disturbance would more than likely have moved on, and there 
would be no evidence for the Police to act on.  Mr Buston accepted, following 
advice from a Member of the Committee, that it would help his cause if he rang the 
‘101’ number as the Police would then be able to create a log of any incidents and, 
if the problems were particularly bad, they would be able to concentrate their 
resources in that area. 

  
4.9 Paddy Whur stated that the applicants had purchased the premises in September 

2011, and had invested a considerable amount of money in upgrading the 
premises, which were in a poor condition at the time.  He stated that the application 
only referred to the basement of the premises, which had a capacity of 300.  It was 
accepted that there had been problems in the past when customers queued at both 
the front and rear of the premises, but adaptations had been made to secure the 

Page 8



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.12.2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

rear of the premises, resulting in there now only being one point of access and 
egress. Mr Whur confirmed that following negotiations with the Environmental 
Protection Service, the applicants had agreed to amend the application, as detailed 
in Appendix ‘C’ to the report.  The applicants had made a similar application in April 
2012, but as the premises had only recently opened at that time, it had been 
suggested that there was a need for a probationary period in order to review the 
operation of the premises.  The applicants had made nine applications for 
Temporary Events Notices (TENs) during 2013, which had not resulted in any 
problems or any concerns being raised by any of the responsible authorities, 
including any issues of crime or disorder from the Police.  Mr Whur gave his 
assurances, on behalf of the applicants, that the measures taken to deal with any 
potential problems of noise emanation, as set out in Condition 2 of Annexe 2 – 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule, would adhere with the licensing 
objectives.  The applicants had requested that the time in respect of the last 
admission be extended from 03:00 hours to 04:00 hours for Thursdays, Fridays, 
Saturdays and Sundays before Bank Holiday Mondays.  In terms of the objections 
raised by members of the public, Mr Whur stated that only 14 objections had been 
received from hundreds of residents living in the surrounding area and that the 
objectors present at the hearing had only provided hearsay evidence in terms of 
the likely adverse effects if the opening hours were to be extended.  In addition to 
this, the objectors were not able to prove that any disturbances or incidents of anti-
social behaviour were directly attributed to the premises.  After the hearing in April 
2012, the applicants had offered to meet with Mr Buston, in order to discuss any 
concerns, but had received no response to the invite.  No objections or complaints 
had been received in terms of the operation of the premises since that time, 
including the events held under the TENs.  The staff at the premises worked very 
hard to ensure that customers were dispersed from the premises as quickly and 
quietly as possible, in order to minimise any disruption to local residents.  It was 
envisaged that extending the last admission time at weekends would not have a 
major effect on noise problems in the City Centre.  Mr Whur concluded by referring 
to the Secretary of State’s guidance, which referred to the fact that individuals were 
accountable for incidents of anti-social behaviour, and not the licensed premises.   

  
4.10 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-Committee 

and the objectors, Mr Whur stated that if customers were struggling from the 
effects of alcohol, particularly in the period just prior to closing time, they would be 
offered a hot or cold soft drink, as well as something to eat before they left the 
premises.  The outdoor smoking area was supervised by stewards, who had the 
relevant expertise and knowledge in managing such areas.  The events held as 
part of the TENs had been held on Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays 
prior to a Bank Holiday Monday, and the premises had been open until 06:00 
hours.  As part of the existing conditions, each entrance to the premises was 
monitored by at least one member of door staff from 21:00 hours on any day the 
premises remained open after 01:00 hours.  Additional stewards would also be 
responsible for monitoring the outside smoking area and both the internal and 
external areas of the premises.  It was hoped and expected that, if the opening 
hours were extended in line with the current application, customers would remain in 
the premises up to closing time.  It was important for the viability of the premises 
that large numbers of people remained in the venue, particularly when there were 
special events organised by external promoters.  The improvements made at the 

Page 9



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.12.2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

premises, which had resulted in a reduction of complaints specific to the premises, 
included securing the former entrance at the rear and, in terms of operational 
improvements, staff had been reminded of their duties, and had received training in 
connection with the general operation of the premises, including its dispersal 
procedures.  Mr Whur stated that it was not likely that there would be queues of 
people waiting to enter the premises at 04:00 hours as the majority of customers 
would already be in the premises, particularly at the big events.  It had been 
decided that the application in terms of the extension of the opening hours would 
only relate to the basement area of the premises as opening the whole of the 
premises until 06:00 hours as this was considered too much as it would involve a 
capacity of 650 people and would cause particular problems in terms of dispersal 
at closing time.  In terms of the extension of the last admission time on Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday, it was expected that staff would be able to manage the 
premises adequately in this respect.   

  
4.11 Paddy Whur summarised the case on behalf of the applicants. 
  
4.12 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.13 Kavita Ladva reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.14 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.15 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a variation to the premises 

licence in respect of the Viper Rooms, 35 Carver Street, Sheffield, S1 4FS, in the 
terms requested and subject to:- 

  
 (a) the conditions agreed between the applicants and the Environmental 

Protection Service, as detailed in the report; and 
  
 (b) the amendments to Annexe 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the 

Licensing Authority, as follows:- 
  
 (i) Condition 17 – Each entrance to the premises will be monitored by at 

least one member of door staff from 21:00 hours on any day the 
premises remains open after 01:00 hours and be needs assessed on 
an event by event basis; and 

  
 (ii) Condition 18 – No entry to the premises after 04:00 hours for 

Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays before Bank Holidays. 
  
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision and the operating conditions 

will be included in the written Notice of Determination.) 

Page 10



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 12 December 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Nikki Bond, Roger Davison, 

Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst, George Lindars-Hammond, Denise Reaney, 
Stuart Wattam, Cliff Woodcraft and Joyce Wright 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jenny Armstrong, David 
Barker and Jillian Creasy. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the  public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 14th, 15th, 
21st and 28th October and 4th November, 2013 were approved as correct records. 

 
5.  
 

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENSING - DRIVER RENEWAL 
AND NEW APPLICANTS' CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKING 
 

5.1 The Committee received a report of the Chief Licensing Officer informing 
Members of the City Council’s forthcoming administrative changes to the 
Disclosure and Barring Service – Certification and how these changes will affect 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing. 

  
5.2 In attendance were Clive Stephenson, Principal Licensing Officer; Peter Davies, 

GMB; Aftab Ahmed GMB; Neil Lifford, Tradex Insurers; Jonathan Eales, Mercury 
Taxis; and Marie-Claire Frankie, Solicitor to the Committee. 

  
5.3 Clive Stephenson outlined the details set out in the report and stated that as from 

April, 2014, the Council will no longer hold a licence as a registered body with the 
Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS).  He stated that this had arisen due to the 
fact that the Schools and Human Resources Services were no longer willing to 
pay the £5,000 per annum registration fee.   He added that these services have 
decided to use the online service provided by Capita for all applications to the 
DBS and that the Licensing Service do not carry out enough checks per year to 
apply to be a registered body and pay the registration fee. 

  

Page 11



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 12.12.2013 

Page 2 of 3 
 

5.4 Clive Stephenson referred in particular to the two options open to the Licensing 
Service if the process was to move over to the Capita online systems.  He said 
that each application would cost £44 (charged by the DBS and which was 
currently paid by the licence applicant), plus an extra levy by Capita of either £4 or 
£6.10 depending on the option used, but that the Licensing Service would fund the 
costs of the extra levy from the current licensing budget. 

  
5.5 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Clive Stephenson said 

that the Licensing Service did have the capacity to continue to carry out the DBS 
checks in the Licensing Reception area and would be able to guide applicants 
through the online system, and by doing so, were able to have a direct link with 
the drivers and would know instantly if the checks were clear and not cause any 
delays in issuing licences.  One of the main concerns raised was that the 
applicant themselves, rather than the Service, would be notified if there was 
information on their certificate, although in these cases the applicant would have 
to present that certificate to the licensing service in order to progress their 
application. 

  
5.6 Clive Stephenson also stated that he had made enquiries of other Licensing 

Services and some were hoping to “piggy back” onto other services, and others 
were using the service to be provided by Capita, as Capita hold a licence to carry 
out the checks for the whole of the UK.   

  
5.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
5.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of  the 

report. 
  
5.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
5.10 RESOLVED: That the Committee, although of the opinion that Option 1 as set out 

in the report now submitted would be the most suitable way forward, requests the 
Chief Licensing Officer to carry out further investigations of other service providers 
and in particular, the other South Yorkshire Local Authorities, to (a) explore the 
potential for Sheffield Licensing Service to act as lead authority for the South 
Yorkshire Licensing Services and (b) identify a cheaper service than the service 
offered by Capita, and report back thereon to the Committee at its meeting to be 
held in February, 2014. 

 
6.  
 

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENSING - REVIEW OF 
FREQUENCY OF MECHANICAL COMPLIANCE TESTING OF LICENSED 
VEHICLES 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report reviewing the current policy which 
determines the number of times a licensed vehicle is required to be tested at the 

Page 12



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 12.12.2013 

Page 3 of 3 
 

expense of the licensee. 
  
6.2 Clive Stephenson, Principal Licensing Officer, presented the report and stated that 

this was an annual review to look at the testing procedures and to consider the 
options open to the Committee. 

  
6.3 Members of the Committee and Trade Association representatives made a 

number of enquiries regarding the report, which mainly sought clarity regarding 
the findings of tests carried out during November, 2012 and October 2013, and 
the figures shown in Appendix 1 outlining pass/fail/suspension results. 

  
6.4 Clive Stephenson presented a booklet that was available to drivers and garages 

and shows what is required of vehicles when presented for testing.  He stated that 
Sheffield has a very high standard when testing vehicles and that some other 
Authorities have adopted Sheffield’s standards.  He added that drivers are given 
plenty of notice that their vehicles are due for testing and if they should fail, re-
tests are held as quickly as possible, usually on Thursdays.  However the 
Licensing Service was looking at ways of improving the system and getting re-
tests done quicker. 

  
6.5 Members also asked why hackney carriage vehicles were more likely to fail than 

private hire vehicles , to which Clive Stephenson informed them that there were 
more things to go wrong on hackney carriages i.e. disabled access, meters, etc.  
Clive Stephenson added that if a vehicle fails on a regular basis, then its licence is 
referred for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

  
6.6 Clive Stephenson stated that private hire vehicles can only be licensed for up to 

nine years, due to the amount of mileage usually undertaken, which was generally 
between 30,000 and 40,000 per annum, but added that the majority of the City’s 
hackney carriage and private hire vehicles were very well maintained. 

  
6.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons where present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
6.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

report. 
  
6.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
6.10 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the report now submitted, the 

Committee agrees to leave the current policy in place, making no alterations to the 
frequency of testing of licensed vehicles of both licence types. 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 16 December 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Jillian Creasy and 

George Lindars-Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 105/13 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 106/13 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 105/13 Application for a 

Private Hire and 
Hackney Carriage 
Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the application and 
request that the applicant provides a full 
written report from his GP on his present 
medical condition, and confirming that he 
meets the requirements of the DVLA Guide 
to the current Medical Standards Fitness to 
Drive 2013 and, if there are no concerns 
regarding his fitness, authority be given to 
issue a licence; if there are still concerns, the 
application be referred back to this Sub-

Page 15



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.12.2013 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Committee. 
    
 106/13 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
Vehicle Licence 

Agree to deviate from the current policy and 
issue a licence for the normal term of 12 
months in the light of the applicant’s 
previously unblemished record and the Sub-
Committee’s acceptance that the failure to 
licence the vehicle was a genuine mistake. 

 

Page 16



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 December 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), David Barker and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - DRINKS-NOW.COM, UNIT G2, 57 CHIPPINGHOUSE 
ROAD, SHEFFIELD S8 0ZF 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
premises licence, made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
Drinks-Now.com, Unit G2, 57 Chippinghouse Road, Sheffield S8 0ZF. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Christopher Gascoigne (Applicant), Councillor Rob 

Murphy, Mr. N. Zaman, M. Zaman, Mrs. R. Calaghan and Mr. S. Calaghan 
(Objectors), Matt Proctor (Senior Licensing Officer), Kavita Ladva (Solicitor to the 
Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Kavita Ladva outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing. 
  
4.4 Matt Proctor presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that five 

objections (including a petition of 136 signatures) had been received from 
members of the public and were attached at Appendix B to the report. 

  
4.5 Councillor Clive Skelton, Chair of the Sub-Committee, asked the applicant to 

clarify the further condition he had put forward for inclusion on the licence should it 
be granted, as referred to at paragraph 2.3 of the report. 

  
4.6 Nadim Zaman, objector, read from a prepared statement which outlined his main 

objections to the application.  He stated that the premises had been used for a 
number of different enterprises recently and had all brought their own kind of 
undesirable visitors to the area.  He further stated that the surrounding roads were 
not suitable for large volumes of traffic, many of them being one-way or with 
speed restrictions and felt that there would be increased congestion which would 
cause further annoyance to an area which is generally a peaceful suburb of 

Page 17



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 17.12.2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Sheffield. 
  
4.7 Nadim Zaman felt that an application for the sale of alcohol 24 hours a day, seven 

days per week will lead to an increase in noise, disturbance and anti-social 
behaviour, andalthough such problems already in existed in the area, the sale of 
alcohol could potentially exacerbate the problems even more. 

  
4.8 Nadim Zaman went on to add that there is a children’s playground in the area and 

did not feel that this type of business was suitable where many children played.  
He also felt that this type of property would attract criminal gangs if they were 
aware that large amounts of alcohol were stored there.  Mr. Zaman also drew to 
the Sub-Committee’s attention the fact that there is a Mosque in the area which in 
itself creates a lot of traffic when children are dropped off and collected from the 
Mosque. 

  
4.9 Members asked Mr. Zaman a number of questions regarding the amount of traffic 

that may have always travelled along Chippinghouse Road, the nature of other 
businesses in the Unit and the wording on the petition.  It was suggested that the 
wording on the petition bore no resemblance to the application and asked where 
the information had come from. 

  
4.10 Mrs. Calaghan stated that she had posted the information as she saw it through 

letterboxes and said that she had not had sight of the application prior to the 
meeting.  She added that her concerns were similar to those already outlined and 
also for the business to be viable, the applicant would have to trade at unsociable 
hours and create a nuisance during the night.  Mrs. Calaghan also stated that 
there was a large heavy gate to the premises which tended to make a noise when 
being closed. 

  
4.11 Christopher Gascoigne apologised to the objectors present for not contacting 

them prior to the meeting and said that he wished to work with the local residents 
and not create any nuisance.  He stated that he had given a lot of thought as to 
how he could carry on his business and have a minimal impact on the local 
community. 

  
4.12 Christopher Gascoigne addressed the concerns of the objectors and stated that it 

was his intention to trade online and provide pre-drink and party delivery service.  
He stated that he is the owner, Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and driver 
for the business.  He further stated that all sales will be strictly off the premises, 
the premises not being open to members of the public, so no anti-social behaviour 
through alcohol could be attributed to the business.  He went on to add that whilst 
the application is for “24 hours, seven days per week”, the premises will be used 
strictly for storage purposes, he will not be making deliveries any later than 1.00 
a.m. Tuesday to Thursday, and 2.00 a.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, and will be 
closed on Sundays and Mondays. 

  
4.13 Christopher Gascoigne said that deliveries coming onto the premises will be 

during the specified hours of 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., preferably during the 
afternoon when all children should be in school and residents at work, which 
would minimise any traffic congestion.  He has agreed that no deliveries will be 

Page 18



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 17.12.2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

made on Fridays, taking into account Friday prayers at the local Mosque.  He 
added that the proposed business is very small with only one vehicle, which will 
be driven by him.  It is intended that his girlfriend will work in the office when she 
can.  If the business grows then he plans to move to larger premises within a 
more industrial area.  Mr. Gascoigne said that the gates to the premises were 
brand new and he would make every endeavour to minimise the noise when 
closing them. 

  
4.14 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and objectors, 

Christopher Gascoigne stated that he would only arrange for deliveries to be 
made to his premises on the days and times already specified, and that if his 
stock ran low, he would visit his suppliers rather than arrange another delivery.  
He added that it was his intention to remain vigilant at all times and not create any 
public nuisance and to operate a strict Challenge 25 policy.  

  
4.15 With regard to security at the premises, Christopher Gascoigne stated that there 

were two sets of gates, barbed wire around the wall and CCTV to the front and 
rear of the premises. 

  
4.16 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.17 Kavita Ladva reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.18 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.19 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, and the representations now made, the application for a 
premises licence  in respect of Drinks-now,com, Unit G2, 57 Chippinghouse Road, 
Sheffield S8 0ZF, be granted in the terms requested, subject to the following 
conditions:- 

  
 (a) that deliveries to the premises be restricted to twice a week between 9.00 

a.m. and 5.00 p.m., Mondays to Thursdays; 
  
 (b) that the premises are not used after 1.00 a.m. Tuesday to Thursday and 

2.00 a.m. Fridays and Saturdays; 
  
 (c) that the premises are closed on Sundays and Mondays; and 
  
 (d) buffers to be fitted to the outside gates to minimise noise. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision and the operating conditions 

will be included in the written Notice of Determination.) 

Page 19



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 17.12.2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Page 20



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 19 December 2013 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Nikki Bond and Adam Hurst 

 
 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor David Barker attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - SITE LICENCE APPLICATION 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence made under Section 1(1) of the Scrap Metal 
Dealers Act 2013 (Case No. 69/13). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were the applicant, Andy Ruston (Senior Licensing Officer), 

Louise Slater (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic 
Services). 

  
4.3 The Chair outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing. 
  
4.4 Andy Ruston presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that the 

applicant had been convicted of an offence which was considered to be a relevant 
conviction under Regulation 38 of the Environmental Permitting (England and 
Wales) Regulations 2010. 

  
4.5 The applicant addressed the Sub-Committee, providing information in terms of the 

conviction. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application for a Scrap Metal 

Dealers Site Licence be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes 
place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if 

Page 21



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 19.12.2013 

Page 2 of 2 
 

those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt 
information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.7 Louise Slater reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.8 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.9 RESOLVED: That the application for a Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence be 

granted in the terms now requested (Case No. 69/13). 
 

Page 22



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 December 2013 

 

PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), David Barker and Jillian Creasy 
 

 
   

 
1.  

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Roger Davison attended the 

meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 
 
2.  

 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 

discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  

 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 

 
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 

hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 
  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 107/13 attended the hearing with a colleague and they 

both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 108/13 attended the hearing with a representative 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 109/13 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 107/13 Application for a 

Private Hire and 
Hackney Carriage 
Driver’s Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the Sub-Committee does not consider 
the applicant to be a fit and proper person 
to hold a licence, in the light of (a) the 
offences and convictions now reported, 
specifically the short period of time since 
the last offence and (b) the responses 

Page 23



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.12.2013 

Page 2 of 2 
 

provided to the questions raised. 
    
 108/13 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the information contained in 
the report and the responses to the 
questions raised, the licence holder be 
given a written warning, to remain on his 
licence for a period of two years. 

    
 109/13 Application for the 

Renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence 

Refuse the application to extend the 
vehicle licence beyond 9th June 2014, 
which would require departing from the 
Council’s policy that a licence should not 
be granted where the vehicle is nine or 
more years old, as the Sub-Committee is 
not satisfied that there are exceptional 
circumstances which merited such a 
departure. 

 

Page 24



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 January 2014 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Adam Hurst and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 
2003, for a review of a premises licence. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were David Palmer (Trading Standards, Applicant), Gill 

Sherratt (Licensing Matters, representing the Premises Licence Holder), the 
Premises Licence Holder, Julie Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board), 
Matt Proctor (Senior Licensing Officer), Louise Slater (Solicitor to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Louise Slater outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing. 
  
4.4 Matt Proctor presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that 

representations had been received from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board, and were attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report. He also referred to 
additional papers circulated prior to the meeting, which included information from 
South Yorkshire Police relating to test purchase operations, and a list of proposed 
conditions received from Gill Sherratt. 

  
4.5 David Palmer reported on the grounds as to why the application had been made by 

Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, referring to the receipt of information 
regarding the sale of counterfeit and illicit alcohol at the premises. 

  
4.6 Julie Hague made representations on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 

Page 25



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.01.2014 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Board. 
  
4.7 Gill Sherratt addressed the Sub-Committee, on behalf of the Premises Licence 

Holder, and she and the Premises Licence Holder responded to a number of 
questions raised by Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-Committee, and 
David Palmer. 

  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would 
be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.9 Louise Slater reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the Sub-Committee agrees to modify the conditions of the premises licence 
in respect of the premises now reported, as follows:- 

  
 (a) by the addition of the following new conditions:- 
  
 (i) all alcohol will be purchased by (from?) a bona fide wholesaler; 

 (ii) invoices for all alcohol stock purchases will be kept on the premises 
for a minimum of 12 months. The invoices will detail the products 
purchased, the date/time and full wholesaler address, and will be 
made available to the Police and authorised officers of the Council 
upon request; 

 (iii) a notice will be displayed in the shop window, warning cold callers 
that alcohol will not be purchased by the store; 

 (iv) all members of management authorised to purchase alcohol will read 
and sign the internal training document ‘The Awareness of Illicit 
Alcohol’.  The training documents will be produced to the Police and 
authorised officers of the Council upon request; 

 (v) Challenge 21 posters will be displayed in prominent locations around 
the premises, including the front window or door, where alcohol is 
displayed, and at the point of sale; 

 (vi) a poster will be on display advising customers of the offence of proxy 
purchasing and that it is an offence for someone under the age of 18 
to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol; 

 (vii) all staff will be trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 
2003 before making sales of alcohol.  This will include, as a minimum, 
the prevention of underage sales, proxy purchasing, sales to drunks 
and the Challenge 21 policy.  All training will be documented and 

Page 26



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.01.2014 

Page 3 of 3 
 

refreshed every three months and records will be made available to 
the Police and authorised officers of the Council upon request; and 

 (viii) an application will be made by the Premises Licence Holder to 
become a member of the Sheffield Trading Standards Responsible 
Retailer Award Scheme; and 

  
 (b) the removal of Condition 3 of Annexe 2 – Conditions consistent with the 

operating schedule – ‘A Mosquito Device will be fitted and operational’. 
  
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
         

 
 
 

 

Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    20th February 2014 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1982 
    Street Trading - Policy Amendments Consultation.   
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Shimla Finch – 2037751 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   To inform members of the results of a consultation process  
    recently undertaken with mobile street trading which sits within 
    the Street Trading Policy; and seek approval from the Licensing 
    Committee on the amendments and update the policy to reflect 
    these changes. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   That Members of the Licensing Committee approve the  
    amendments to the Street Trading Policy with any further 
    amendments they feel necessary. 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Street Trading Policy 
    Attached to this report 
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Committee Report 

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, HEAD OF LICENSING  
TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE       

           Ref: 05/14 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT) 1982 
STREET TRADING POLICY AMENDMENTS  
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform members of the results of a consultation process recently undertaken with 

mobile street trading which sits within the Street Trading Policy; and seek approval 
from the Licensing Committee on the amendments and update the policy to reflect 
these changes.  

 
1.2 The current street trading policy can be viewed on the website at the following link: 
 www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing under the heading street trading. 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Sheffield’s street trading policy referred to in paragraph 1.2 above was approved  by 
 the Licensing Committee on the 24th October 2012. 
 
2.2 After the implementation of the approved Policy, the Licensing Authority has 
 listened to concerns of local shop keepers and mobile street traders regarding 
 the restrictions/conditions placed on existing consents, and the impact from those 
 that trade illegally or are in breach of their conditions. 
 
2.3 Meetings have taken place to try and find a fair and appropriate resolution for an 
 effective system to work for our City and have proposed the following amendments 
 to ensure a balance. 
 
3.0 PROPOSED CHANGES TO STREET TRADING POLICY 
 
3.1 MOBILE TRADERS 
 
3.1.1 For mobile traders to be split into two clear distinct categories: 
 

· Ice- cream  

· Fruit and Vegetables only 
 
3.1.2 No further items can be sold in addition to a fruit and vegetable mobile consent. The 

 trading of any other articles will only be permitted by applying for a static street 
 trading consent. 

 
3.1.3 To modify the trading days for mobile fruit and vegetable street traders: 
 

Currently: Monday to Friday  
Proposed:  Monday to Sunday (7 days a week) 
 

3.2  ICE CREAM MOBILE CONDITIONS 
 
3.2.1 Change condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction to 20 minutes: 

 
Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more  
   than 15 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the same 
   day (site refers to a 400 meter radius)” Page 30



 
Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more  
   than 20 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the same 
   day (site refers to a 400 meter radius)” 

 
3.3  MOBILE FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADERS CONDITIONS 
 
3.3.1 Change of condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction and reduce the 800 
 meter radius: 
 

Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more  
   than 15 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the week 
   (site refers to an 800 meter radius)” 

 
Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more  
   than 20 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the week 
   (site refers to a 500 meter radius)”    

 
3.3.2 Change in condition 2 to reduce the 800 meter radius around shops and other 

traders selling primarily the same goods: 
 

Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within an 800  
   metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops,  
   trading in similar goods / articles.” 

 
Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within a 500 
   metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops,  
   trading in similar goods / articles.” 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The Licensing Authority has consulted on changes to the existing policy regarding 
 Mobile Traders, a copy of the consultation letter is attached at Appendix ‘A’. 
 
4.2 Interested parties were requested to make comments by 5pm on the 31st January 
 2014 providing just over a six week period to respond. 
 
4.3 Appendix ‘B’ of this report summarises the response of consultees, full copies 
 have been sent to members prior to this meeting. 
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report as the Licensing Authority 

recovers its reasonable costs of administering and enforcing the street trading 
consent system through an approved scale of fees. 

 
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 That Members of the Licensing Committee approve the amendment to the Street 

Trading Policy with any modifications they feel necessary 
 
7.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
7.1 That Members of the Licensing Committee approve the amendments to the Street 

Trading Policy. 
 Page 31



7.2 That Members of the Licensing Committee make further amendments before 
approving the amended Street Trading Policy. 

 
7.3 That Members make no changes to the current Street Trading Policy. 
 
 
Stephen Lonnia, 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing  
Business Strategy and Regulation 
Place Portfolio 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield        
S9 3HD. 
 
5th February 2014 
 
 
 

  

Page 32



APPENDIX ‘A’ 
 

  

Page 33



Licensing Service 
Sheffield City Council,  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot  
Staniforth Road,  
Sheffield, S9 3HD.   
Tel:0114 2037752  Fax:0114 2734510    

E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk  

Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk 

Date: 17
th
 December 2013 

 
 
Reference: Lic/243/SF 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 

 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
Street Trading – Policy Changes Consultation 
 
I am writing to consult with you regarding proposed changes to street trading, in particular 
mobile street traders. 
 
The Licensing Service has listened to the concerns of local shop keepers and mobile traders 
regarding the restrictions/conditions placed on existing consents, and the impact from those 
that trade illegally or in breach of their conditions. 
 
Discussions have taken place to try and find a fair and appropriate resolution for an effective 
system to work for our City. 
 
The Licensing Authority wish to consult on the proposals listed overleaf which will if approved 
alter the current street trading policy. Your views are important, and I would be grateful if you 
could take the time to view the proposals and put forward your comments. 
  
The consultation process will commence on the 19

th
 December 2013 and will continue for 6 

weeks, with all comments having to be submitted before 5:00pm on Friday 31
st

 January 
2014. 
 
A full copy of the current street trading policy can be viewed on our website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing under the heading of street trading. 
 
You can comment on the consultation by emailing general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk or by 
putting your comments in writing to ‘Street Trading Consultation’, Licensing Service, Block C, 
Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD’. 
 
Please note, the condition regarding the requirement of a side hatch on mobile vehicles will 
come into force from the 1

st
 April 2014 – please ensure your vehicle meets this criteria when 

applying. 
 
If you have any queries in relation to any of the above please do not hesitate to contact my 
Licensing Service. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing) 

 

Enquiries to: Licensing Service on 0114 2037752 
 

 

Page 34



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 

PROPOSED CHANGES TO STREET TRADING POLICY 
 

MOBILE TRADERS 
 
1. For mobile traders to be split into two clear distinct categories: 
 

· Ice- cream  

· Fruit and Vegetables only 
 
 No further items can be sold in addition to a fruit and vegetables mobile consent. The trading 

of any other articles will only be permitted by applying for a static street trading consent. 
 
2. To modify the trading days for mobile fruit and vegetable street traders: 
 

· Currently:  Monday to Friday  

· Proposed:  Monday to Sunday (7 days a week) 
 

ICE CREAM MOBILE CONDITIONS 
 
3. Change condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction to 20 minutes: 

 

· Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for  
    more than 15 minutes, and cannot return to the same site  
    within  the same day (site refers to a 400 meter radius)” 

 

· Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for  
    more than 20 minutes, and cannot return to the same site  
    within  the same day (site refers to a 400 meter radius)” 

 
MOBILE FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADERS CONDITIONS 
 
4. Change of condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction and reduce the 800 meter radius: 
 

· Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for  
    more than 15 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within 
    the week (site refers to an 800 meter radius)” 

 

· Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for  
    more than 20 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within 
    the week (site refers to a 500 meter radius)” 

 
5. Change in condition 2 to reduce the 800 meter radius around shops and other traders 

selling primarily the same goods: 
 

· Currently:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within an 800 
    metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, 
    trading in similar goods / articles.” 

 

· Proposed:  “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within a 500 
    metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, 
    trading in similar goods / articles.” 

 
The consultation will last for 6 weeks (Closing Date: 5pm 31

st
 January 2014) 

 

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT WE RECEIVE YOUR VIEWS AND COMMENTS  
 

If you have any queries in relation to any of the above please do not hesitate to contact 
the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752 

Page 35



APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Page 36



C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 
 

N
o

. 
N

a
m

e
 

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

H
a

v
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
?

 

1
 

M
r 

J
o

h
n

 
M

c
N

e
il 

 Ic
e

 c
re

a
m

 
s
tr

e
e

t 
tr

a
d

e
r 

1
 

N
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 I

c
e

 C
re

a
m

 M
o
b

ile
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 N

/A
 

2
 

M
r 

M
u

h
a
m

m
a

d
 

Y
a

s
in

 
 M

o
b

ile
  

fr
u

it
 &

  
V

e
g

 
s
tr

e
e

t 
tr

a
d

e
r 

1
   2
      3
 

H
a

p
p

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 7

 d
a

y
s
 t

ra
d

in
g
. 

  D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

p
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 

s
ta

ti
c
 t

im
e

. 
“A

t 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 i
t 
w

a
s
 

p
u

t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t

o
 3

0
 m

in
, 

a
n

 h
o
u

r,
 a

n
d

 a
n

 h
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 3

0
 m

in
 I

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 y

o
u

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t
h

is
 

a
g

a
in

 p
le

a
s
e

.”
 

 “I
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

c
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 5

0
0

 m
e

te
rs

 
ra

d
iu

s
 o

f 
tr

a
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
rt

ic
le

s
. 

I 
s
u

g
g
e

s
t 

y
o
u

 g
o

 b
a

c
k
 t
o

 t
h
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
1

0
0

 
m

e
te

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n
 t

a
k
e
 i
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
re

 t
o

 d
e

c
id

e
 

to
 p

u
t 

it
 u

p
 b

y
 5

0
 m

e
te

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 

to
 

a
 1

5
0

 m
e

te
rs

 d
is

ta
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
h

o
p

 o
r 

a
n

y
 

w
e

re
 n

e
a

r 
th

a
t 

s
o

rt
 o

f 
d

is
ta

n
c
e

 p
le

a
s
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 a
w

a
y
 o

u
r 

liv
e

ly
 h

o
o

d
s
.”

 
 

P
o

lic
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 
  

P
o

lic
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 
     

P
o

lic
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 

1
. 

N
/a

 -
 7

 D
a

y
s
 t

ra
d

in
g
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
  
  

  
  

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

 2
. 

N
o

, 
2

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

 
  

  
tr

a
d

e
rs

 t
o
 t

ra
d
e

 i
n

 a
 m

o
b

ile
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 S

h
o

u
ld

  
  

  
tr

a
d

e
rs

 w
is

h
 t

o
 t

ra
d
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
, 

 
  

  
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

p
p

lie
d

 f
o

r 
e

.g
. 
s
ta

ti
c
  

  
  

c
o
n

s
e

n
ts

. 
 3

. 
N

o
, 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 3
0
0

 m
e

te
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
 

  
  

8
0

0
 m

e
te

r 
ra

d
iu

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u

ld
 g

iv
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 t
o

  
 

  
  

s
h
o

p
 k

e
e

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
o

b
ile

 t
ra

d
e

rs
. 

3
 

M
r 

J
o

h
n

 
W

o
rr

a
ll  

P
ro

p
e

r 
P

a
s
ty

 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y
 

 

 
O

b
je

c
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

. 
 “ 

it
 i
s
 m

y
 b

e
lie

f 
th

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e

r 
h

a
s
 a

 r
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 a

 c
h
o

ic
e

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 t
h
e

ir
 f

o
o
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 
v
e

n
u
e

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
o

ic
e

…
” 

O
b

je
c
ti
o
n
 

F
u

ll 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 s

e
n

t 
to

 M
e

m
b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
ro

m
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
.  

 T
h
e

 p
o

lic
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
to

p
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f
ro

m
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e

 c
o

n
s
u

m
e

r’
s
 r

ig
h

t 
o
f 

c
h

o
ic

e
, 
fo

r 

Page 37



 

M
o

b
ile

 T
ra

d
e

r 
 “T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 
b

ro
a

d
 i
n

 i
ts

 s
c
o
p

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ils
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
s
u
e

s
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
” 

 “…
s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 o
p
p

o
s
e

 t
h

is
 b

ro
a

d
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
e

n
a

liz
e

s
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
h
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
tr

a
 e

ff
o

rt
 t
o

 
s
e

rv
e

 a
n
d

 r
a

is
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 M
o

b
ile

 T
ra

d
in

g
” 

 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 i
t 

w
ill

 m
e

a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
, 

e
.g

. 
a
 s

ta
ti
c
 s

tr
e

e
t 

tr
a
d

in
g
 c

o
n

s
e

n
t 

in
s
te

a
d
 

o
f 

a
 m

o
b

ile
 s

tr
e
e

t 
tr

a
d

in
g
 c

o
n

s
e

n
t.

 

4
 

K
h

a
w

a
y
a

 
B

ro
th

e
rs

 
 S

h
o

p
 k

e
e
p

e
r 

1
    2
    3
 

M
o

b
ile

 t
ra

d
e

rs
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n
g
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

   B
re

a
c
h

in
g
 1

5
 m

in
u

te
 r

u
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 

s
ta

ti
c
 f

o
r 

5
-6

 h
o

u
rs

 s
e

lli
n

g
 d

a
ir
y
 i
te

m
s
, 
fi
s
h

 
a

n
d

 m
e
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 h
a

z
a

rd
. 

 N
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 i
c
e

 c
re

a
m

 v
a

n
s
, 

o
th

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

d
e
.  

 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 
a

n
d

 p
o

lic
y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 

1
. R

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d
y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 o
n
 h

o
w

 f
a

r 
tr

a
d

e
rs

 w
h

o
 t

ra
d
e

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 g

o
o
d
s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
. 

 
2

.  
R

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
m

o
b

ile
 t

ra
d

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
a

s
s
is

t 
in

 e
n
fo

rc
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

  
3

. N
o

 –
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t
o

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
m

o
b

ile
 

tr
a

d
e

r 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

. 
 

5
 

M
r 

A
b

s
u
fi
a

n
 

A
b

d
u

lla
 

 M
o

b
ile

  
fr

u
it
 &

  
V

e
g

 
s
tr

e
e

t 
tr

a
d

e
r 

1
 

O
b

je
c
ts

 t
o

 a
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 –

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

1
. N

/A
 

Page 38



Agenda Item 7

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Agenda Item 8

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	10 December
	12 December
	16 December
	17 December
	19 December
	23 December
	2 January

	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading - Policy Amendments Consultation
	7 Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licensing - Drivers'/Applicants' Medical Referrals Policy
	8 Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licensing - Image Recording Equipment (CCTV) in Licensed Vehicles

